g! 'q ShipmentDetail LR X 6% Invoice Search Screen x @ Invoices

« O & https:{/librawms.entinefLibrafPﬁGE_lnvoice[oﬁkup/RGﬂAABBe‘Bed)AA

Reports  Invoice Admin Routing Admin Manag

Invoice Number SAMTREX{UPLIFT B |

R 0.00 Load 1D : 2386542 Belivm ﬂr-
Signal Hil Delivery Date:
Trip Link:
Alice Delivery Day: TUE
Delivery Route: JHB CBD
Bay Nr:

Truck Capacity:

Truck Registration NR:

Truck Driver Name:

Diriver Contact NR:

Shipment Nr:

)i f Detal Out Of Sequence:

Debrief Status: 008 Value:

GRV Number: Sales Order:

Debrief Date: — :
Last Trip: _
Previous Debrief: Call-In: |

Previous Delivery: POD Returned:

Last Change: 2025-01-13 16:50:35 Returned Date:

invoice Stodl

= Invoice Detaill Line®. 2 Ttem Numbet Q Description Pack Size

From: Samtrex (Info) <info@samtrex.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 15:20

To: 'Chandre Adams' <Dispatch1@signalhillproducts.com>; Alice Mashile<alice@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL - ACCOUNT NO. C7083

Importance: High @SW {10 -,\;‘ :
L emg LUV
Hi Chandre & Alice E\‘}L“ z‘:iwm A \‘- )
270 od-
[
ap XO 5
Best wishes for 2025.01.13 & ‘ “ ”ﬂﬂ-‘*'\‘\

Q.
Can you please arrange to have empty keg collected as it is still here from last year. _\l«
5 ) \



Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Best regards
Bina

From: Chandre Adams [mailto:Di ignalhillpr
Sent: 11 December 2024 02:22 PM

To: Alice Mashile; Samtrex (Info)

Subject: FW: SIGNAL HILL - ACCOUNT NO. C7083

Hi Alice

Can you please arrange collection for empty kegs from this client.

Account Name: Samtrex Wholesalers
Attention: Joe Ramabelesa
Phone 1: 0116222613
Email: =3
HIP-TO ADDRESS

Override Address
Address Line 1: 371 Jules Street
Address Line 2: Malvemn
City: Jghamuhurg
Country: ZA - SOUTH AFRICA
State: GP - Gauteng
Postal Code: 2094
Regards
Chandre
Chandre Adams
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From: Samtrex (Info) <info@samtrex.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 15:05
To: Chandre Adams <Dispatch1@signalhillproducts.com>; Devil's Peak Orders <grders@signalhillproducts.com>;

Nicollett Moses <NicollettM@signalhillproducts.com>; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL ORDER

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Chandre & Colleagues

Trust this email finds you well.

Can you please send us credit note pertaining to the 3 empty kegs collected at time of delivery.
Look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards
Bina

From: Chandre Adarhs mailto:Dispatchl :n Ihill
Sent: 14 October 2024 11:22 AM

To: Samtrex (Info); Devil's Peak Orders; Nicollett Moses; Jarryd Latty
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL ORDER

Hi Bina

Order will be delivered tomorrow please handover empty kegs when the order is being delivered.



Delivery_Date

= 1071572024
= Johannesburg Bser

= SAMTREX
Total
Regards
Chandre
Chandre Adams
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From: Samtrex (Info) <info@samtrex.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 09:29

To: Devil's Peak Orders <orders@signalhillproducts.com >; Chandre Adams <Dispatchl @signalhillproducts.com>;

Nicollett Moses <NicollettM@signalhillproducts.com >; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2 @signalhillproducts.com>
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

Morning All

Appreciate you advising when we can expect receipt of our order?
Also, when will empty kegs be collected?

Look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards
Bina

From: Devil's Peak Orders [m .iI . i .Ihill : 7]
Sent: 08 October 2024 03:23 PM



From: Samtrex (Info) <info@samtrex.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 14:08

To: Chandre Adams <Dispatch1@signalhillproducts.com>; Devil's Peak Orders <orders@signalhillproducts.com>;

Nicollett Moses <NicollettM@signalhillproducts.com>; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL - ACCOUNT NO. C7083

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. ;

Hi Chandre & Colleagues

Appreciate hearing from you with regards to below collection please?

Best regards
Bina

From: Samtrex (Info) [mailto:info@samtrex.co.za]

Sent: 06 December 2024 12:18 PM

To: 'Chandre Adams'; 'Devil's Peak Orders'; 'Nicollett Moses'; 'Jarryd Latty'
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL - ACCOUNT NO. C7083

Importance: High

Hi Chandre & Colleagues

Could you please arrange for collection of 1 x Empty Keg, for credit.

Appreciate your assistance in this regard.

Best regards
Bina

From: Chandre Adams [mailto:Dispatch1@signalhilproducts.com]
Sent: 22 October 2024 03:16 PM

To: Samtrex (Info); Devil's Peak Orders; Nicollett Moses; Jarryd Latty
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL ORDER

Hi Bina
Please find attached.

Regards
Chandre

Chandre Adams



To: Samtrex (Info); Chandre Adams; Nicollett Moses; Jarryd Latty
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HILL ORDER

Hi Bina

Thank you for placing your order with us
Your So numberis SO131594

Kind Regards
Amanda

Devil's Peak Orders

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

o

From: Samtrex (Info) <nfo@samtrex.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:28 PM
To: Chandre Adams <Dispatchl@signalhillproducts.com>; Devil's Peak Orders <grders@signalhillproducts.com>;

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
Trust this email finds you all well.
Can you please process the following order for us.

Samtrex (Pty) LTD
371 Jules Street
Malvern
Johannesburg
VAT: 4810105355

1Keg x DP Lager
1 Keg x DP First Light



2 x DP Good Hope Pzle Ale 24x330ml
2 x DP Kings Blockhouse tpa 24x330ml

Can you please also arrange to coitect 3 x Empty Kegs from us, for credit.
Please urgently confirm.

Regards
Bina



Alice Mashile

From: Alice Mashile

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 16:52

To: Samtrex (Info), *Chandre Adams'
Subject: RE: SIGNAL HiLL - ACCOUNT NO. C7083
Afternoon

Please see below will check tomorrow morning how is going that side and collect.



Eggig%nners Circle Retu rn for C redlt

cE;[:';:ni:'ng%_ 1 R Order No.: CN106024
ape lown, WL, Order Date: 22/01/2025
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 Delivery Date: 24/01/2025
Web: hitp://www.signalhillproducts.com y Deter
Customer ID: C7083
c : ZAR
SIENAL HILL PRODUCTS N

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Samtrex (Pty) Ltd Samtrex Wholesalers
371 Jules Street 371 Jules Street
Malvern Malvern

Johannesburg GP 2094 Johannesburg GP 2094
SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA

Attn: Maria Da Silva Attn: Joe Ramabelesa

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT

orders@signalhillproducts.com

Customer Contact SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

48 hrs from Nominated Order Day Liguor Runners SA - Crew

NO. ITEM QTy. Uuom PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
RT KE-002: Returnable Keg - 30L - Deposit UNIT 400.0000

PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 0.000000 Sales Total: 400.00

quantity delivered will be Freight & Misc.: 0.00

subject to stock availability. Total Volume (L) : 0.000000 !

Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.c0

follow. Tax Total: 60.00
Total (ZAR): 460.00

Bavari

MALT
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BEER COMPANY

Page: 1 of 1



4 Ashworth Street
Linbro Park

4 Ashworth Street

Linbro Park
Johannesburg

Ké.:‘f) Liquor Rumers e

012 001 7105

Heinslrea.cozi Liquor Runners Gauteng North  JHBNORTHB W T8 66 7%

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR2386542  2025-01-22 14:59:42
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Crates Returned

Customer Name: SAMTREX
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2025-01-13 Doc.Ref: SAMTREX/UPLI GRV: § + Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch Qry

RT PA-034 RETURNABLE CRATES (12 X 660ML} cs 12 X 660ML R Crates Retumed 1

Total Number of ltems to be credited on Decument Ref: SAMTREX/UPLIFT (1 Product Type) 1
Authorized by: 171

[date]



